
GREI August 23, 2018 

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING 

Vicki Mottram 
P.O. Box 4 

Grand View, Wisconsin 54839 ... • J: 
'I I 

~ 
I 

Subject: 

Water Well Sample Results- 54665 Cudworth Avenue 
Kelly's Spur 
Grand View, Wisconsin 

Dear Ms. Mottram: 

On July 17, 2018, REI Engineering, Inc. (REI) collected a water sample from the water well located 
on your property at 54665 Cudworth Avenue. The sample was collected as part of the on-going 
monitoring of the Kelly's Spur petrolewn release at 22230 U.S. Highway 63. The results indicate that 
your well is not impacted by the parameters associated with the release. We have included the 
following items for your reference: 

• A copy of a map depicting the location of Kelly's Spur in relation to your property 
• A table depicting the previous and current results 
• A copy of the laboratory analytical report for your well sample 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (715) 675-9784 or via 
email at dlarsen@reiengineering.com. 

Sincerely, 
REI Engineering, Inc. 

L 

Julie Linn, PG, RG for 
Dave Larsen, PG 
Senior Hydrogeologist/Professional Geologist 

Enclosures 

RESPONSIVE. EFFICIENT. INNOVATIVE. 

4080 N. 20th Avenue Wausau, WI 54401 
~REJ Engineering lnc. 715-6 7 5-9 784 REI engineering. comeitnp\proJects\3700-3799\3783-kellys\letters\other\3783114.ctocx 



8REI August 23, 2018 

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING 

Great Divide Christian Center 
30770 Hager Road 

Mason, Wisconsin 54856 .a • 1 
I I I 

Subject: 

Water Well Sample Results- 54655 Raymond Avenue 
Kelly's Spur 
Grand View, Wisconsin 

Dear To Whom it May Concern: 

On July 17, 2018, REI Engineering, Inc. (REI) collected a water sample from the water well located 
on your property at 54655 Raymond Avenue. The sample was collected as part of the on-going 
monitoring of the Kelly's Spur petroleum release at 22230 U.S. Highway 63. The results indicate that 
your well is not impacted by the parameters associated with the release. We have included the 
following items for your reference: 

• A copy of a map depicting the location of Kelly's Spur in relation to your property 
• A table depicting the previous and current results 
• A copy of the laboratory analytical report for your well sample 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (715) 675-9784 or via 
email at dlarsen@reiengineering.com. 

Sincerely, 
REI Engineering, Inc. 

-f--J_j L 
{; 

Julie Linn, PG, RG for 
Dave Larsen, PG 
Senior Hydrogeologist/Professional Geologist 

RESPONSIVE. EFFICIENT, INNOVATIVE. 

4080 N. 20th Avenue Wausau, WI 54401 
715-675-9784 RElengineering.com 

©REI Engineering Inc. \ \reifnp \projects\3700-3799\37 83-kellys\ le tters\other\3783dl4. do ex 



• REI August 23, 2018 

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING 

Grand View United Methodist Church 
P.O. Box 124 

Grand View, Wisconsin 54839 .. • 1 
I I I 

Subject: 

Water Well Sample Results- 54630 Cudworth Avenue 
Kelly's Spur 
Grand View, Wisconsin 

To Whom it May Concern: 

On July 17, 2018, REI Engineering, Inc. (REI) collected a water sample from the water well located 
at 54630 Cudworth Avenue; which provides water to your facility at 22180 U.S. Highway 63. The 
sample was collected as part of the on-going monitoring of the Kelly's Spur petroleum release at 
22230 U.S. Highway 63. The results indicate that your well is not impacted by the parameters 
associated with the release. We have included the following items for your reference: 

• A copy of a map depicting the location of Kelly's Spur in relation to your property 
• A table depicting the current results 
• A copy of the laboratory analytical report for your well sample 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (715) 675-9784 or via 
email at dlarsen@reiengineering.com. 

Sincerely, 
REI Engineering, Inc. 

Julie Linn, PG, RG for 
Dave Larsen, PG 
Senior Hydrogeologist/Professional Geologist 

Enclosures 

RESPONSIVE. EFFICIENT. INNOVATIVE. 

4080 N. 20th Avenue Wausau, WI 54401 
715-675-9784 REiengineering. com 

©REI Engineering Inc . \ \reifrtp\ projects\ 3700-3799\3783-kellys\lellers\ o lher\ 3783el4 .docx 
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Subject: 

-... 
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Water Well Sample Results- 54635 Cudworth Avenue 
Kelly's Spur 
Grand View, Wisconsin 

Dear Korlis: 

August 23, 2018 

Korlis Wallin 
54635 Cudworth Avenue 

Grand View, Wisconsin 54839 

On July 17, 2018, REI Engineering, Inc. (REI) collected a water sample from the water well located 
on your property at 54635 Cudworth Avenue. The sample was collected as part of the on-going 
monitoring of the Kelly's Spur petroleum release at 22230 U.S. Highway 63. The results indicate that 
your well is not impacted by the parameters associated with the release. We have included the 
following items for your reference: 

• A copy of a map depicting the location of Kelly's Spur in relation to your property 
• A table depicting the previous and current results 
• A copy of the laboratory analytical report for your well sample 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (715) 675-9784 or via 
email at dlarsen@reiengineering.com. 

Sincerely, 
REI Engineering, Inc. 

L 

Julie Linn, PG, RG for 
Dave Larsen, PG 
Senior Hydrogeologist/Professional Geologist 

Enclosures 

©REl Engineering Inc. 

RESPONSIVE. EFFICIENT. INNOVATIVE . 

4080 N. 20th Avenue Wausau, WI 64401 
716-675-9784 REiengineering.com 

\ \reifnp \projects\3700-3799\3 783-kellys\letters\other\3783fl4.docx 



8REI August 23, 2018 

CIVIL & ENVIRONMENTAL 
ENGINEERING, SURVEYING 

Andrew and Rochelle Leding 
54630 Cudworth Avenue 

Grand View, Wisconsin 54839 -• 1 
I I I 

--" I 
Subject: 

Water Well Sample Results- 54630 Cudworth Avenue 
Kelly's Spur 
Grand View, Wisconsin 

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Leding: 

On July 17, 2018, REI Engineering, Inc. (REI) collected a water sample from the water well located 
at your property. The sample was collected as part of the on-going monitoring of the Kelly's Spur 
petroleum release at 22230 U.S. Highway 63. The results indicate that your well is not impacted by 
the parameters associated with the release. We have included the following items for your 
reference: 

• A copy of a map depicting the location of Kelly's Spur in relation to your property 
• A table depicting the previous and current results 
• A copy of the laboratory analytical report for your well sample 

If you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me at (715) 675-9784 or via email 
at dlarsen@reiengineering. com. 

Sincerely, 
REI Engineering, Inc. 

Julie Linn, PG, RG for 
Dave Larsen, PG 
Senior Hydrogeologist/Professional Geologist 

Enclosures 

(~ 
RESPONSIVE, EFFICIENT. INNOVATIVE. 

4080 N. 20th Avenue Wausau, WI 54401 
©REI Engineering Inc. 715-6 7 5-97 84 REI engineering. co_milnp\ projects \3700-3799\ 3783-kelly•\ tetters\other\ 3783gt4.docx 


